

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. **EDEN PRAIRIE ONE-DAY LIQUOR LICENSE.**

The governing body of the city of Eden Prairie may issue to the Eden Prairie Foundation, a nonprofit organization, a temporary license for the on-sale of intoxicating liquor in connection with one social event in any calendar year within the city, sponsored by the foundation. The license may authorize the on-sale of intoxicating liquor for not more than one day, and may authorize on-sales on premises other than premises the foundation owns or permanently occupies. The license may provide that the foundation may contract for intoxicating liquor catering services with the holder of an on-sale intoxicating liquor license issued by the city. Licenses are subject to the terms, including a license fee, imposed by the city. Licenses issued under this section are subject to all laws and ordinances governing the sale of intoxicating liquor except Minnesota Statutes, section 340.11, subdivision 21, and those laws and ordinances which by their nature are not applicable. Licenses under this section are not valid unless first approved by the commissioner of public safety.

Sec. 2. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

This act is effective upon approval by the Eden Prairie city council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Approved May 8, 1985

CHAPTER 87 — H.F.No. 537

An act relating to local government; changing the permissible expenditures on tourist, agricultural, and industrial promotion for Itasca county and Koochiching county; changing apportionment of certain proceeds from forfeited land sales in Itasca county and Koochiching county; amending Laws 1965, chapter 326, section 1, subdivisions 1, 4, 5, as amended, and 7; and Laws 1967, chapter 170, section 1, subdivisions 1, 5, and 7.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Laws 1965, chapter 326, section 1, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1961, section 282.08, clause (4) (3), as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 519, the county board of Itasca county out of the proceeds from the sale or rental of any parcel of forfeited land, or from the sale of any products therefrom after making such payments as are directed by Minnesota Statutes 1961, section 282.08, clauses (1), and (2), and (3) may annually by resolution set aside not exceeding 30

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

percent of the receipts remaining, including undistributed receipts remaining in the fund on the effective date of this act for any of the following purposes.

Sec. 2. Laws 1965, chapter 326, section 1, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. Acquisition and maintenance of county parks or recreational areas as defined in Minnesota Statutes ~~1961~~, sections 398.31 through 398.36.

Sec. 3. Laws 1965, chapter 326, section 1, subdivision 5, as amended by Laws 1975, chapter 110, section 1, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. ~~ITASCA COUNTY; Promotion of tourist, agricultural and industrial DEVELOPMENTS development.~~ **ITASCA COUNTY; Promotion of tourist, agricultural and industrial DEVELOPMENTS development.** The amount to be spent annually for the purposes of this subdivision shall not exceed ~~40 cents~~ \$1 per capita of the county's population.

Sec. 4. Laws 1965, chapter 326, section 1, subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. Any balance shall be apportioned as follows: ~~state, 10 percent,~~ county, ~~30~~ 40 percent; town, village or city, 20 percent; and school district, 40 percent; provided, however, that in unorganized territories that portion which should have accrued to the township shall be administered by the county board of commissioners.

Sec. 5. Laws 1967, chapter 170, section 1, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 282.08, Clause (4) ~~(3)~~, the county board of Koochiching county, out of the proceeds from the sale or rental of any parcel of forfeited land, or from the sale of any products therefrom after making such payments as are directed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 282.08, Clauses (1), and (2), ~~and~~ (3) may annually by resolution set aside not exceeding 30 percent of the receipts remaining, including undistributed receipts remaining in the fund on the effective date of this act for any of the purposes set forth in subdivisions 2 to 7.

Sec. 6. Laws 1967, chapter 170, section 1, subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. Promotion of tourist, agricultural and industrial developments. The amount to be spent annually for the purposes of this subdivision shall not exceed ~~25 cents~~ \$1 per capita of the county's population.

Sec. 7. Laws 1967, chapter 170, section 1, subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. Any balance shall be apportioned as follows: ~~state, 10 percent;~~ county, ~~30~~ 40 percent; town, village or city, 20 percent; and school district, 40

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

percent; provided, however, that in unorganized territories that portion which should have accrued to the township shall be administered by the county board of commissioners.

Sec. 8. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Sections 1 to 4 are effective the day after compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021, subdivision 3, by the governing body of Itasca county.

Sections 5 to 7 are effective the day after compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021, subdivision 3, by the governing body of Koochiching county.

Approved May 8, 1985

CHAPTER 88 — H.F.No. 602

An act relating to alcoholic beverages; allowing certain extensions of credit; amending Minnesota Statutes 1984, sections 340.031, subdivision 2; and 340.405.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1984, section 340.031, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. No manufacturer or wholesaler shall, directly or indirectly, or through a subsidiary or affiliate corporation, or by any officer, director, stockholder, or partner thereof, give, lend, or advance any money, credit, or other thing of value to any retailer or to any person for the benefit or relief of any retailer, nor furnish, give, lend, lease, or sell to any person any furniture, fixtures, fittings, or equipment; nor shall any manufacturer or wholesaler, directly or indirectly, have any interest in, or pay for, any retail licenses, or advance, furnish, lend, or give money for the payment of retail license fees or any expense incident to the obtaining of a license; nor shall any manufacturer or wholesaler become bound in any manner, directly or indirectly, for the repayment of any loan made to, or the fulfillment of any financial obligation of, any retailer; except that manufacturers or wholesalers may:

(a) furnish, lend, or rent outside signs to retailers, provided the cost of such signs, in the aggregate, furnished, lent, or rented by any manufacturer or wholesaler to any retailer shall not exceed \$100, exclusive of erection, installation, and repair charges; (b) furnish inside signs, miscellaneous advertising matter, and other items not to exceed, in the aggregate, a cost of \$100 in any calendar year to any one retailer; (c) furnish or maintain for retailers equipment designed and intended to preserve and maintain the sanitary dispensing of non-intoxicating

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.